



METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY SUBSIDIARY OF GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES CORPORATION

1ST OFFICE BOX 400 MIDDLETOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 17057

TELEPHONE 717-944-4041

June 5, 1974

POOR
ORIGINAL

Mr. J.P. O'Reilly, Director
Directorate of Regulatory Operations
Region 1
637 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Operating License DPR-50
Cocket 50-289

Subject: Environmental Incident No. EI 74-3

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

This telegram is to confirm a conversation between William Ruhlman (Region I-DRO), and J.G. Herbein (THI Superintendent) at 1103 HRS. 5 June 1974.

Violation of the Environmental Technical Specification 2.2.1.a (page 7) in that the free chlorine component measured at the plant river discharge exceeded .1 ppm and the total chlorine component measured at the plant river discharge exceeded .2 ppm on 5 June 1974.

Analysis of the free chlorine component in the plant river discharge 30 minutes after the start of a chlorination cycle indicated .10 ppm and at 60 minutes after the start of the same chlorination cycle indicated .16 ppm.

Analysis of the total chlorine component in the plant river discharge at 30 minutes and at 60 minutes after the start of a chlorination cycle indicated .30 ppm.

Very truly yours,

J.G. Herbein
Station Superintendent
THI Nuclear Station

JGH/dm

7010250 687

5